

Meghan B. Graf
133 Perkins Street Melrose, MA 02176
GrafM@FranklinPierce.edu
Cell: 339-224-1402

INTERNSHIPS:

WHDH TV 7 News Boston, Massachusetts (Summer 2010): Supported producers with research, phones, and assignment desk clerical support. Assisted correspondents with research for stories. Wrote and uploaded news and sports stories with picture/video. (Trained in iNews and WorldNow)

New England Cable News Newton, Massachusetts (Summer 2010): Supported producers with writing and sorting scripts, running teleprompter and any other tasks requested by producers. Shadowed reporters out in the field, and preformed research for both anchors and reporters. (Trained with ENPS)

MEDIA EXPERIENCE:

Reporter *The Exchange*, (2008-present): Senior reporter for the school's online newspaper.

Associate Producer of the News Franklin Pierce Television, (2009-present): Produce stories both on and off campus. Write scripts and develop packages for the evening news.

Anchor and Reporter Franklin Pierce Television and Newscast, Rindge, NH (2009-present): Anchor the news and report on entertainment, weather and sports segments for a weekly, thirty-minute program. Conduct interviews, research stories and shoot footage.

Producer/Host Tuesday Briefing, Franklin Pierce Television, Rindge, NH (2010-present): A public affairs television program webcast live from the Fitzwater Center television studios. Features media, government, political, civic and business leaders discussing the leading issues of the day.

Camera Operator FPTV 25, Franklin Pierce Television, Rindge, NH (2009-present)

The 48 Hour Film Project Rindge, NH (October, 2010): Participated in writing a script, filming and editing in 48 hours.

Sports Broadcasting Workshop (2009) Joe Castiglione, "The Voice of the Red Sox"

Crewed on an interview with Andrew Sherr, Hollywood co-executive producer of *The Doctors* on CBS (2009).

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Student Ambassador- Franklin Pierce University Rindge, New Hampshire (2010-present)

Head Lifeguard- Bellevue Golf Club Melrose, Massachusetts (2004-present)

Waitress- Mount Hood Golf Course Melrose, Massachusetts (2009-present)

EDUCATION:

September 2007 - Present FRANKLIN PIERCE UNIVERSITY
Rindge, New Hampshire
Major in Mass Communications, Broadcast Journalism